

Dr N.Neelima



Designation : Assistant Professor

E-Mail ID : gneelima@vrsiddhartha.ac.in

Contact at : IT-257, Department of Information Technology,

Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,

Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Computer Science and Engineering)

2019, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2010, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur

MCA(Master of Computer Applications)

2001, Andhra University, Vizag

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2012-2020	Assistant Pofessor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2008-2011	Associate Professor	Nova College
2006-2008	Assistant Professor	Nova College
2005-2006	Lecturer	Andhra Loyola College

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

Computer Networks, Network Security, Cloud Computing

Honors and Awards

•

Courses Taught

- Computer Networks
- Network Security
- Cyber Security
- Operating systems
- Introduction to Programming
- Problem Solving methods
- C Programming language
- Data Structures
- DBMS

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=kJlquSwAAAA
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57209068643
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0003-1157-9364
Publons	https://publons.com/researcher/3708374/neelima-n/
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Gandham_Neelima2
LinkedIn	https://www.linkedin.com/in/neelima-gandhamneelu-a932b540/

Recognized Research Supervisor

S.No.	Department	University
01.		
02.		

Funded Research Projects

Completed	
On-going	
Applied	

Consultancy / Industry Projects

Completed	
On-going	

Applied	
---------	--

Patents

Granted	
Published	
Applied	

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	

Professional Service / Reviewer

•

•

•

•

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes	12
(at least 5 Days)	
International / National Level Seminars	00 / 13
International / National Level Conferences	02 / 01
Workshops	10
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	12
Webinars	12

Professional Bodies Membership Details

162605	International Association of Engineers(IAENG)
SNM10100051595	Institute of Research Engineers and Doctors(the IRED)
198357991542	Computer Science Teachers Association